

From: Natalie Plato [Natalie.Plato@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 11:21 AM
To: Ida Porter
Cc: Mark Yetman
Subject: Re: FW: 11 04 27 1BR-ROS---- PIN-D Ross Point New Application

RECEIVED

By Licensing Administrative Assistant at 2:19 pm, May 27, 2011

Hi Ida:
This request for a 10 day extension is fine with me.
Cheers
Natalie

>>> "Ida Porter" <iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org> 5/27/2011 11:15 AM >>>
Good morning Natalie,

EC requested for an extension for 1BR-ROS---- project, PIN D Ross Point

please respond to this email if you are okay for an 10 day extension.

Regards,



From: McMillan, Sarah-Lacey [Yel] [<mailto:Sarah-Lacey.McMillan@EC.GC.CA>]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 8:45 AM
To: iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 11 04 27 1BR-ROS---- PIN-D Ross Point New Application

Good morning Ida.

I just spoke to Richard and he asked me to send you an email.

EC would like to request an extension of a week to submit comments. Please let me know if this is possible.

Thanks,

Sarah-Lacey McMillan

Environmental Assessment Coordinator | Coordonnatrice d'évaluation environnementale
Environmental Protection Operations | Activités de protection de l'environnement
Environment Canada | Environnement Canada
5019, 52 Street | 5019, rue 52
P.O. Box 2310 | C. P. 2310
Yellowknife (NT) X1A 2P7 | Yellowknife (NT) X1A 2P7
sarah-lacey.mcmillan@ec.gc.ca
Telephone | Téléphone 867-669-4724
Facsimile | Télécopieur 867-873-8185

From: Ida Porter [mailto:]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 3:04 PM

To: Natalie Plato

Cc: Alice Baker; Cambridge Bay HTO; David Hohnstein; DFO-Derrick Moggy; DFO-Eric Kan; DFO-Georgina Williston; DFO-Lyndon Kivi; DFO-Nicola Johnson; Dunn, Allison [Iqa]; EANorthNU [Yel]; Smith, Paula [Iqa]; Gjoa Haven KIA; GN-CGS Bill Westwell; GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes; GN-CGS Wilfred Ntiamoah; GN-CLEY; GN-DOE Allison Loder; GN-DOE Dee Karadag; GN-DOE Jean Daniel Blouin; GN-DOE Robert Eno; Hamlet of Cambridge Bay; Hamlet of Gjoa Haven; Hamlet of Kugaaruk; Hamlet of Kugluktuk; Hamlet of Taloyoak; HTO Gjoa Haven; HTO Kugaaruk; HTO Kugluktuk ; HTO Taloyoak; Ian Parsons Water Res Divisions; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Abernethy; INAC Jeff Mercer; INAC Kevin Buck; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Tanya Trenholm; INAC-Alicia Sumners; INCA-Rumbolt Ian; Jim Rogers; Karlette Tunaley; KIA Geoff Clark; KIA Kugaaruk; KIA Lena Adjun; KIA Luigi Torretti; KIA Wynter Kuliktana; Makik; Manager Pollution Control Ian Rumbolt; Michael Mifflin; NIRB; NIRB Li Wan; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia Granchinho; NPC Annie Ollie; NPC Bobby Suluk; NPC Brian Aglukark; NPC Conformity; NPC Jayko Alooos; NPC Tommy Owljoot; NTL Carson Gillis; NTL George Hakongak; NTL Jeannie Ehaloak; NTL Keith Morrison; Karen Kharatyan; NWMB Charlotte Sharkey; NWMB Paul Frame; PLA Gjoa Troy Beaulieu; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Roy Green; Sean Joseph; Steve Lines; Tom Livingston

Subject: 1BR-ROS---- PIN-D Ross Point New Application Kitikmeot Region

Hello Natalie,

Please find attachments:

1. Review letter
2. Letter to local organizations
3. English Notice
4. Inuinnaqtun Notice

Please see attached letters and notices for the above application. All documents received are on the ftp site at the following link (username *public* and password *registry*).

<ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-ROS---%20PIN%20D/>

Note that the deadline for comments is May 27, 2011. Those organizations with bulletin boards are respectfully requested to print off and post the attached notices for a period of 30 days.

Regards,

